

# DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY Lineage and Honorz

# 933d MILITARY POLICE COMPANY

Organized 29 October 1895 in the Illinois National Guard at Chicago as Company A, 9th Battalion

Reorganized and mustered into Federal service 21 July 1898 at Camp Tanner, Illinois, as Company A, 8th Illinois Volunteer Infantry; mustered out of Federal service 3 April 1899 at Chicago

Reorganized 24 April 1899 in the Illinois National Guard at Chicago as Company A, 9th Infantry Battalion

Redesignated 6 May 1899 as Company A, 8th Infantry Battalion

Redesignated in 1902 as Company A, 8th Infantry

Mustered into Federal service 30 June 1916 at Springfield; mustered out of Federal service 27 October 1916 at Springfield

Mustered into Federal service 3 August 1917; drafted into Federal service 5 August 1917

Reorganized and redesignated 1 December 1917 as Company A, 370th Infantry, an element of the 185th Infantry Brigade

(185th Infantry Brigade assigned 5 January 1918 to the 93d Division [Provisional]; 370th Infantry relieved 8 May 1918 from assignment to the 185th Infantry Brigade)

Demobilized 11 March 1919 at Camp Grant, Illinois

Reorganized and Federally recognized 18 September 1920 in the Illinois National Guard at Chicago as Company A, 8th Infantry

Converted and redesignated 6 October 1940 as Battery A, 184th Field Artillery

Inducted into Federal service 6 January 1941 at Chicago

Reorganized and redesignated 16 January 1943 as Battery A, 930th Field Artillery Battalion

Converted and redesignated 28 February 1944 as Company A, 1699th Engineer Combat Battalion

Inactivated 19 June 1945 in Germany

Reorganized and Federally recognized 11 April 1947 at Chicago as Battery A, 184th Field Artillery Battalion

Reorganized and redesignated 1 March 1959 as Battery A, 1st Automatic Weapons Battalion, 184th Artillery

Consolidated 1 April 1963 with Company C, 1st Battle Group, 178th Infantry (see ANNEX 1), and consolidated unit reorganized and redesignated as Company A, 2d Battalion, 178th Infantry

Converted and redesignated 1 February 1968 as the 833d Military Police Company

Consolidated 8 January 1972 with the 933d Military Police Company (see ANNEX 2) and consolidated unit designated as the 933d Military Police Company

Ordered into active Federal service 17 January 1991 at Chicago; released 21 June 1991 from active Federal service and reverted to state control

Ordered into active Federal service 16 January 1997 at Chicago; released 3 September 1997 from active Federal service and reverted to state control

Ordered into active Federal service 3 February 2003 at Chicago; released from active Federal service 10 October 2004 and reverted to state control

Location changed 1 September 2005 to Waukegan; on 15 February 2011 to Fort Sheridan

Ordered into active Federal service 7 August 2012 at Fort Sheridan; released from active Federal service 10 September 2013 and reverted to state control

Ordered into active Federal service 16 January 2023 at Fort Sheridan

### ANNEX 1

Organized and mustered into Federal service 21 July 1898 at Camp Tanner, Illinois, as Companies E and F, 8th Illinois Volunteer Infantry; mustered out of Federal service 3 April 1899 at Chicago

Reorganized 30 and 31 May 1902 in the Illinois National Guard at Chicago as Companies E and F, 8th Infantry, respectively

Mustered into Federal service 30 June 1916 at Springfield; mustered out of Federal service 27 October 1916 at Springfield

Mustered into Federal service 3 August 1917; drafted into Federal service 5 August 1917

Reorganized and redesignated 1 December 1917 as Companies E and F, 370th Infantry, elements of the 185th Infantry Brigade

(185th Infantry Brigade assigned 5 January 1918 to the 93d Division [Provisional]; 370th Infantry relieved 8 May 1918 from assignment to the 185th Infantry Brigade)

Demobilized 11 March 1919 at Camp Grant, Illinois

Reorganized and Federally recognized 2 September and 9 June 1920 in the Illinois National Guard at Chicago as Companies E and F, 8th Infantry, respectively

Converted and redesignated 6 October 1940 as Batteries E and F, 184th Field Artillery

Inducted into Federal service 6 January 1941 at Chicago

Reorganized and redesignated 16 January 1943 as Batteries A and B, 931st Field Artillery Battalion

Converted and redesignated 20 March 1944 as Companies A and B, 1698th Engineer Combat Battalion

Inactivated 25 September 1945 in Germany

Reorganized and Federally recognized 10 April and 26 September 1947 at Chicago as Companies E and F, 178th Infantry

Companies E and F consolidated 1 March 1959 with Company G, 178th Infantry (see ANNEX 3), and consolidated unit reorganized and redesignated as Company C, 1st Battle Group, 178th Infantry

### ANNEX 2

Organized 1 July 1897 in the Illinois National Guard at Chicago as Headquarters and Staff, Squadron of Cavalry

Reorganized and mustered into Federal service 21 May 1898 as Headquarters and Staff, 1st Illinois Volunteer Cavalry; mustered out of Federal service 11 October 1898 at Fort Sheridan, Illinois

Reorganized 1 June 1899 in the Illinois National Guard at Chicago as Headquarters and Staff, Squadron of Cavalry

Redesignated 22 June 1899 as Headquarters and Staff, 1st Cavalry

Mustered into Federal service 27 June 1916; mustered out of Federal service 17 November 1916 at Fort Sheridan, Illinois

Converted and redesignated 9 June 1917 as Field and Staff, 2d Field Artillery

Drafted into Federal service 5 August 1917

Reorganized and redesignated 21 September 1917 as Field and Staff, 122d Field Artillery, an element of the 33d Division

Demobilized 9 June 1919 at Camp Grant, Illinois

Reorganized and Federally recognized 11 November 1921 in the Illinois National Guard at Chicago as Headquarters Detachment and Combat Train, 2d Battalion, 1st Field Artillery

Redesignated 13 December 1921 as Headquarters Detachment and Combat Train, 2d Battalion, 122d Field Artillery, an element of the 33d Division

Reorganized and redesignated 1 May 1925 as Headquarters Battery and Combat Train, 2d Battalion, 122d Field Artillery

Reorganized and redesignated 1 July 1940 as Headquarters Battery, 2d Battalion, 122d Field Artillery

Inducted into Federal service 5 March 1941 at Chicago

Reorganized and redesignated 12 February 1942 as Headquarters Battery, 210th Field Artillery Battalion, an element of the 33d Division

(Headquarters, 33d Division reorganized and redesignated 21 February 1942 as Headquarters, Infantry Division)

Inactivated 5 February 1946 in Japan

Reorganized and Federally recognized 18 December 1946 at Chicago

Reorganized and redesignated 28 February 1954 as Headquarters Battery, 248th Antiaircraft Artillery Battalion, and relieved from assignment to the 33d Infantry Division

Reorganized and redesignated 15 February 1958 as Headquarters Battery, 248th Missile Battalion

Reorganized and redesignated 1 March 1959 as Headquarters Battery, 2d Missile Battalion, 202d Artillery

Consolidated 8 October 1963 with Battery B, 2d Missile Battalion, 202d Artillery (see ANNEX 4), and Battery C, 2d Missile Battalion, 202d Artillery (see ANNEX 5), and consolidated unit designated as Battery C, 1st Missile Battalion, 202d Artillery

Converted and redesignated 1 June 1971 as the 933d Military Police Company

### ANNEX 3

Organized and Federally recognized 5 May 1915 in the Illinois National Guard at Chicago as Company G, 8th Infantry

Mustered into Federal service 30 June 1916 at Springfield; mustered out of Federal service 27 October 1916 at Springfield

Mustered into Federal service 3 August 1917; drafted into Federal service 5 August 1917

Reorganized and redesignated 1 December 1917 as Company G, 370th Infantry, an element of the 185th Infantry Brigade

(185th Infantry Brigade assigned 5 January 1918 to the 93d Division [Provisional]; 370th Infantry relieved 8 May 1918 from assignment to the 185th Infantry Brigade)

Demobilized 11 March 1919 at Camp Grant, Illinois

Reorganized and Federally recognized 1 March 1921 in the Illinois National Guard at Chicago as Company G, 8th Infantry

Converted and redesignated 6 October 1940 as Headquarters Battery,-3d Battalion, 184th Field Artillery

Reorganized and redesignated 1 January 1941 as the Antitank Battery, 2d Battalion, 184th Field Artillery

Inducted into Federal service 6 January 1941 at Chicago

Inactivated 15 December 1941 at Fort Custer, Michigan

Reorganized and Federally recognized 19 February 1948 at Chicago as Company G, 178th Infantry

### ANNEX 4

Organized and Federally recognized 10 April 1947 in the Illinois National Guard at Chicago as Battery B, 210th Field Artillery Battalion, an element of the 33d Infantry Division

Reorganized and redesignated 28 February 1954 as Battery B, 248th Antiaircraft Artillery Battalion, and relieved from assignment to the 33d Infantry Division

Reorganized and redesignated 15 February 1958 as Battery B, 248th Missile Battalion

Reorganized and redesignated 1 March 1959 as Battery B, 2d Missile Battalion, 202d Artillery

#### ANNEX 5

Organized and Federally recognized 18 September 1947 in the Illinois National Guard at Chicago as Battery C, 210th Field Artillery Battalion, an element of the 33d Infantry Division

Reorganized and redesignated 28 February 1954 as Battery C, 248th Antiaircraft Artillery Battalion, and relieved from assignment to the 33d Infantry Division

Reorganized and redesignated 15 February 1958 as Battery C, 248th Missile Battalion

Reorganized and redesignated 1 March 1959 as Battery C, 2d Missile Battalion, 202d Artillery

HOME STATION: Fort Sheridan

### CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

World War I Oise-Aisne St. Mihiel Meuse-Argonne Lorraine 1918

World War II New Guinea Luzon Rhineland Central Europe War on Terrorism Afghanistan: Transition I

*Iraq:* Liberation of Iraq Transition of Iraq Iraqi Governance

(Additional campaigns to be determined)

### DECORATIONS

Meritorious Unit Commendation (Army), Streamer embroidered IRAQ 2003-2004

Army Superior Unit Award, Streamer embroidered 1990-1991

Philippine Presidential Unit Citation, Streamer embroidered 17 OCTOBER 1944 TO 4 JULY 1945

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

CHARLES R. BOWERY, JR. Chief of Military History



# DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY Lineage and Honorz

# **1057th MILITARY POLICE COMPANY**

Organized and federally recognized 7 July 1921 in the Nebraska National Guard at Gering as Headquarters Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry

Redesignated 22 October 1921 as Headquarters Company, 2d Battalion, 134th Infantry

Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1926 as Howitzer Company, 134th Infantry

Reorganized and redesignated 10 January 1939 as Company F, 134th Infantry

Inducted into Federal service 23 December 1940 at Gering

(35th Division redesignated 35th Infantry Division 1 February 1942)

Inactivated 21 November 1945 at Camp Breckenridge, Kentucky

(Relieved from assignment to the 35th Infantry Division 19 June 1946 and assigned as an element of the 34th Infantry Division)

Reorganized and Federally recognized 7 May 1947 as Anti-Tank Company, 134th Infantry at Gering

Reorganized and redesignated 1 November 1948 as Tank Company, 134th Infantry

Reorganized and redesignated 1 May 1959 as Battery B, 1st Howitzer Battalion, 168th Field Artillery and relieved from assignment to the 34th Infantry Division

Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1963 as Service Battery, 1st Howitzer Battalion, 168th Field Artillery

Reorganized and redesignated 1 May 1968 as Service Battery, 1st Battalion, 168th Field Artillery

(1st Battalion, 168th Field Artillery assigned 1 October 1985 to the 35th Infantry Division)

Reorganized and redesignated 30 September 1997 as Company C, 1st Battalion, 195th Armor

Consolidated 1 September 2001 with Detachment 2, 1057th Transportation Company (organized 1 May 2000) and consolidated unit designated Detachment 2, 1057th Transportation Company and relieved from assignment to the 35th Infantry Division

Consolidated 1 September 2002 with Detachment 1, 1057th Transportation Company (organized 24 March 2000) and consolidated unit designated Detachment 1, 1057th Transportation Company and location concurrently changed to Scottsbluff

Ordered into active Federal service 21 January 2003 at Scottsbluff; released from active Federal service 19 June 2004 and reverted to state control

Location changed 1 September 2012 to Chadron

Reorganized and redesignated 1 September 2016 as the 1057th Military Police Company

Elements ordered into active Federal service 14 October 2021 at Chadron

Location changed 1 June 2022 to Gering

Elements ordered into active Federal service 27 June 2022 at Gering

Elements released from active Federal service 17 November 2022 and reverted to state control

Elements released from active Federal service 31 July 2023 and reverted to state control

HOME STATION: Gering

#### CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

World War II Aleutian Islands Normandy Northern France Rhineland Ardennes-Alsace Central Europe

War on Terrorism Global War on Terrorism

*Iraq:* Liberation of Iraq Transition of Iraq

### DECORATIONS

Presidential Unit Citation (Army), Streamer embroidered BASTOGNE

French Croix de Guerre with Palm, World War II, Streamer embroidered ST LO

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

ES R. BOWERY, JR. Chief of Military History

27 FEB 2024